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From: Geraets, Matthew L MED2

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 12:47 PM

To: CMD-SMB-COMDT-CG1; CMD-SMB-CG-HSWL-SC
Subject: SUBJ: COAST GUARD CLINIC UPDATE
UNCLAS//Ne601e//

SUBJ: COAST GUARD CLINIC UPDATE

A. COAST GUARD MEDICAL MANUAL, COMDTINST M6000.1 (SERIES) 1. This message is being released
to clarify policy in REF (A) regarding unauthorized terminology that has been used to
classify health care facilities that provide aviation medical support to Coast Guard (CG) Air
Stations - aviation medical offices and aviation sickbays.

2. REF (A) authorizes the creation of clinics and sickbays but not aviation medical offices
or aviation sickbays.

3. All CG health care facilities established to support CG Air Stations will be considered
as clinics and will be subject to all requirements of CG clinics as delineated in REF (A).

4. The terms aviation medical office and aviation sickbay shall not be used when referring
to any CG health care facility.

5. The POC for this message is CWO2 Matthew L. Geraets, CG-1121 Publications and Directives
Program Manager, (202) 475-5173 or email: matthew.l.geraets@uscg.mil.

6. CAPT Gerald N. Taylor, Chief of Health Services (acting), CG-112, sends.

7. Internet release authorized
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